
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, August 12, 2011 

 

08.12.11    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 460 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of July 15, 2011 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items  listed on the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 
further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. July 2011 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

3. Kansas Star Casino 

F. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Semi‐Annual Activity Report of Inspections and Investigations of Bingo Operations 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

    Staff Presentation:  Patsy Congrove, Director of Charitable Bingo 

    Staff Recommendation:  Acknowledge receipt of report 

a. Staff Memo 

b. ABC Activity Report 



 

08.12.11    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

2. Selection of the Commission’s Administrative Hearing Panel 

    Commission Action:  Discussion of administrative hearing body, presiding officer 

    Staff Presentation:  Patrick Martin, Assistant Attorney General 

    Staff Recommendation:  Establish a three‐member hearing panel and presiding officer 

a. Staff Memo 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are  limited  to  the  specified purposes  listed  in K.S.A. 75‐4319.   The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss 
personnel matters,  to protect  the  confidentiality of necessarily  closed  information, and  to 
protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Background reports 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. KRGC employees background review: 

i. James Biddle 
ii. Kerrie Buess 
iii. Kathy Lewis 
iv. Wayne Neese 

b. Hollywood Casino employee license: 
i. Christopher McGivern    Level 1 
ii. Sheila Reichert      Level 1 
iii. Robert Sheldon      Level 1 

c. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 
i. Joann Bates      Level 3 
ii. Cheryl Gehlen      Level 3 
iii. Charlene Gerlach    Level 3 
iv. Vikki Stone      Level 3 
v. Debra Weber      Level 3 

d. IGT employee licenses: 
i. Mitchell Higley      Level 2 
ii. Byron Mock      Level 2 
iii. Robert Ulmer      Level 2 
 



 

08.12.11    Agenda ‐ Page 3 

e. Aristrocrat Technologies employee licenses: 
i. Troy Jurgensen      Level 2 
ii. Donald Sheppard    Level 2 
iii. Matthew Woodward    Level 2 

f. Bally Gaming Technologies employee licenses: 
i. William A. Beckmann    Level 3 
ii. Dusica Hinojosa      Level 3 
iii. Steven E. Kirchner    Level 3 
iv. Vijaya Kollabathula    Level 3 
v. Joshua Patterson    Level 3 
vi. William R. Rogers    Level 3 
vii. Simone Valenti      Level 3 

g. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Faviola Anchondo    Level 2 

ii. Katelyn Bacon      Level 2 

iii. Kenneth Dick      Level 2 

iv. Ethan Lapka      Level 2 

v. Yoania Perez      Level 2 

vi. Kyle Phillips      Level 2 

vii. Jimmy Wellmaker    Level 2 

viii. Maria Esquivel      Level 3 

ix. Rosa Solis      Level 3 

h. GTech employee license renewals: 

i. Sean Bollig      Level 2 

ii. Casey Fulton      Level 2 

iii. Jonathan Psomas    Level 2 

i. ISG Technologies, Inc. (F/K/A Integrated Solutions Group, Inc.) and its employees 
license renewal: 

i. Gary Abbott      Level 1 

ii. Randall Aronis      Level 1 

iii. Kevin Brunton      Level 1 

iv. John Gun      Level 1 

v. Amy Koehler      Level 1 

vi. Doug Williams      Level 1 

j. Midwest Game Supply Company license renewal 

k. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee license renewals: 

i. Larry Fleming      Level 1 

ii. Timothy Milford     Level 1 

iii. Andrew Owens      Level 1 

iv. Stacy Barnes      Level 2 



 

08.12.11    Agenda ‐ Page 4 

v. Norma Felsburg     Level 2 

vi. Karen Genereux     Level 2 

vii. Susan Glenn      Level 2 

viii. Lori Huff       Level 2 

ix. Stacia Jester      Level 2 

x. Zam Marvilla      Level 2 

xi. William McCombs    Level 2 

xii. Dominique Owens    Level 2 

xiii. Dawn Roberts      Level 2 

xiv. Sandra Rojas      Level 2 

xv. Saline Sisavatdy      Level 2 

xvi. Nicole Smith      Level 2 

xvii. Luis Solis       Level 2 

xviii. Shannan Stuckey    Level 2 

xix. Vi Trinh        Level 2 

xx. Katie Darrough      Level 3 

xxi. Pablo Rocha      Level 3 

xxii. Jessica Rodriquez    Level 3 

xxiii. Adelina Ventura     Level 3 

xxiv. Stacey Zubia      Level 3 

l. Boot Hill Casino and Resort reconsideration of backgrounds: 

i. Jason Hibbs      Level 2 

ii. Edward Horner      Level 2 

 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – JULY 15, 2011 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the July 15, 2011, meeting to order at 10:00 am 
at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Falstad, Braun, Shultz, Shadwick, and McKinney 
were all  present at the meeting.  Others present included Executive 
Director Richard Petersen-Klein; Assistant Attorney General Patrick 
Martin; Director of Security Don Brownlee; Director of 
Audit/Electronic Security Charles LaBoy; Recording Secretary Linda 
Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to approve the amended agenda 
as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
JUNE 17, 2011, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved to approve the minutes of the 
June 17, 2011, commission meeting as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED CONSENT 
AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner McKinney (Shadwick) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as amended.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

 Construction continues on the Hampton Inn and Suites that is 
being built next to the casino. 

 During the month of June, revenue was up about 13% over 
last year.  Wins per patron were up about 20%. 

 A lunch buffet has been added, which has resulted in lunch 
covers increasing more than 40% in the two weeks that the 
buffet has been open. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.2.) 

 Jeff Boerger, president of Kansas Speedway Development 
Corporation, reported on the Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 
and he: 

 Called attention to the monthly report from Turner 
Construction. 

 Reported that the facility is approximately 70% complete, and 
they are on schedule to meet their  projected February 1, 
2012, opening date. 

 Introduced Bob Sheldon, general manager of the casino. 
   
   
   

C.1. (page 1 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 15, 2011  
Page 2 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.3.) 

 Scott Cooper, general manager for the Kansas Star Casino, reported 
that: 

 Construction continues on schedule, and he provided photos 
showing the progress. 

 Contracts awarded amount to $50 million, approximately 
97% of which has gone to Kansas vendors. 

 Online employment applications now exceed 6,000.  92% of 
those who have applied for employment are from Kansas.  
The first employment open house is scheduled for July 26. 

 Approximately 85% of vendors who have registered are from 
Kansas. 

 Mike Dickson is the new director of casino operations. 
 The Lottery Commission has approved the casino’s request to 

increase their investment to $290 million, with a larger 
infrastructure and increased amenities.  Accordingly, the 
casino will  add 60,000 sq. ft. to the equestrian venue, which 
will allow for additional restaurants and banquet space and 
will increase seating capacity from 3,400 to 4,900 seats.  
Also, the casino will increase the gaming floor by about 7,000 
sq. ft, and the  hotel is being increased by about 22,000 sq. ft.  
Those expansions will allow the casino to add four  food 
outlets, and to increase the size of the steak house and buffet.  
A 5,000 sq. ft. banquet facility will be added to the third floor. 
As one reduction, the casino will reduce the RV park’s size. 

 Opening of the temporary casino is still anticipated to be 
December 23, 2011, with the permanent casino opening a 
year later. 

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(F.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for 
the Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS: 
(G.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein presented the quarterly reports on licensing, 
illegal gambling, and staff out-of-state travel. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.  There were none. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(I.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein called the commission’s attention to the calendar 
dates for upcoming meetings. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
DIRECTOR OF SECURITY: 
(I.2.) 

 Mr. Brownlee responded to a question raised at the June commission 
meeting concerning the effectiveness of security at Boot Hill Casino 
as patrons enter the facility.   

 From January through May, 2011, 260 minors were refused 
entrance to the facility. 

C.1. (page 2 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 15, 2011  
Page 3 

 574 people were turned away for lack of proper identification. 
   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(I.3.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who: 

 Reviewed the voluntary exclusion report. 
 Reported that she has not received SRS’s problem gambling 

treatment data. 
 Reported on the recent Kansas Responsible Gambling 

Alliance meeting. 
 Summarized data from the problem gambling helpline. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Braun) moved that the commission 
adjourn into executive session for 15 minutes, from 11:00 am to 
11:15 am, for the purpose of attorney-client communication.  Those 
included in the executive session were the commission, Mr. Petersen-
Klein, and Mr. Martin.  No action is to be taken in executive session, 
and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  
A full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the 
permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  
At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be 
continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:17 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved that the commission adjourn 
into executive session for 10 minutes, from 11:25 am to 11:35 am, 
preceded by a five-minute break, for the purpose of discussing 
personnel issues.  Those included in the executive session were the 
commission, Mr. Petersen-Klein, and Mr. Martin.  No action is to be 
taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be 
limited as previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be 
maintained as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing 
and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive 
session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:35 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, CONTINUE 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to extend the executive session 
for the purpose of discussing personnel issues for an additional 10 
minutes until 11:45 am.   Those included in the executive session 
were the commission, Mr. Petersen-Klein, and Mr. Martin.  No 
action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed 
are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of this motion 
is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas 

C.1. (page 3 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 15, 2011  
Page 4 

Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive 
session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:48 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.3.) 

 Commissioner Braun (McKinney) moved that the commission 
adjourn into executive session for 50 minutes, from 11:50 am until 
12:40 pm, for the purpose of reviewing confidential background 
reports.  Those included in the executive session were the 
commission, Mr. Petersen-Klein, Mr. Martin, Mr. Brownlee, and 
security staff.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:40 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, DENY 
LICENSES: 
(J.3.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to deny the license applications 
of: 

i. Dasha Herrell   Level 2 
ii. Jason Hibbs   Level 2 

iii. Edward Horner   Level 2   
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, DENY 
RECONSIDERATION: 
(J.3.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to deny reconsideration of 
the background of: 

i. Brenda Metzler   Level 2 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(J.3.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to approve the licenses of: 
a. WMS Gaming, Inc. license 
b. Spielo/Lottomatica license 

i. Walter Bugno   Level 1 
c. GTech license renewals: 

i. Patrick Craig   Level 2 
ii. Craig Gates   Level 2 

iii. David Hirsch   Level 2 
iv. Robert Maina   Level 2 
v. Thomas Robichaud  Level 2 

d. Bally Gaming licenses 

C.1. (page 4 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 15, 2011  
Page 5 

i. Michael Brown   Level 3 
ii. Michael Detar   Level 3 

iii. Brian Hanifan   Level 3 
iv. Kevin Jackson   Level 3 
v. Denyse Moore   Level 3 

vi. Praveen Pinnika   Level 3 
vii. Karen Webb   Level 3 
e. Bally Gaming license renewal 

i. Kendra Brock   Level 3 
f. Boot Hill licenses: 

i. Rosa Baquera   Level 2 
ii. Pongsak Dismanopnarong Level 2 

iii. Monica Florez   Level 2 
iv. Monica Garcia   Level 2 
v. Amanda Gerber   Level 2 

vi. Barbara Odermann  Level 2 
vii. Thomas Reitan   Level 2 

viii. Rosa Terrell   Level 2 
ix. Graciela Cervantez  Level 3 
x. Iris Hernandez   Level 3 

xi. Dashon Jackson   Level 3 
xii. Celia Martinez   Level 3 

xiii. Librada Myers   Level 3 
xiv. Lisa Romero   Level 3 
xv. Arturo Tena   Level 3 
g. Boot Hill license renewals: 

i. Jesse King   Level 1 
ii. Misti Alexander   Level 2 

iii. Mel Clare   Level 2 
iv. Clay Feilmeier   Level 2 
v. Felix Flores   Level 2 

vi. Mohammed Mohammed Level 2 
vii. Susan Myers   Level 2 

viii. Octavio Ovalle   Level 2 
ix. Carlos Sanchez   Level 2 
x. Theresa Settle   Level 2 

xi. Rashell Taylor   Level 2 
xii. Guy Watana   Level 2 

xiii. Carmelo Garcia   Level 3 
xiv. Edith Martinez   Level 3 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   

C.1. (page 5 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 15, 2011  
Page 6 
   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to adjourn at 12:45 pm.  

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1. (page 6 of 6)



Recommended for Approval

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name
1 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐30 252591 MKVI SERIES WICKED WINNINGS II (
2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐30 252591 MKVI SERIES WICKED WINNINGS II (

3 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐30 252591 MKVI SERIES WICKED WINNINGS II (
4 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐30 252591 MKVI SERIES WICKED WINNINGS II (
5 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐37 152615 MKVI SERIES CHOY SUN RETURNS (PO

6 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐37 152615 MKVI SERIES CHOY SUN RETURNS (PO

7 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐37 152615 MKVI SERIES CHOY SUN RETURNS (PO
8 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐37 152615 MKVI SERIES CHOY SUN RETURNS (PO

9 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐37 152615 MKVI SERIES CHOW SUN RETURNS (PO
10 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐37 152615 MKVI SERIES CHOY SUN RETURNS (PO

11 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐02‐32 251010 MKVI SERIES POMPEII
12 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐02‐32 251010 MKVI SERIES POMPEII
13 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐02‐32 251010 MKVI SERIES POMPEII

14 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐02‐32 251010 MKVI SERIES POMPEII
15 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐04‐97 551340 N/A 50 LIONS
16 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐04‐97 551340 N/A 50 LIONS

17 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐63 751302 MKVI SERIES QUEEN OF ATLANTIS

18 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐63 751302 MKVI SERIES QUEEN OF ATLANTIS
19 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐63 751302 MKVI SERIES QUEEN OF ATLANTIS

20 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐63 751302 MKVI SERIES QUEEN OF ATLANTIS

21 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐93 352503

MKVI 

PLATFORM CHOY SUN DOA

22 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐93 352503

MKVI 

PLATFORM CHOY SUN DOA

23 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐93 352503

MKVI 

PLATFORM CHOY SUN DOA

24 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐93 352503

MKVI 

PLATFORM CHOY SUN DOA

25 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐05‐14 252529 MKVI SERIES WINGS OVER OLYMPUS

26 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐05‐14 252529 MKVI SERIES WINGS OVER OLYMPUS

27 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐05‐14 252529 MKVI SERIES WINGS OVER OLYMPUS
28 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐05‐14 252529 MKVI SERIES WINGS OVER OLYMPUS

29 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐05‐34 152539 MKVI SERIES ROAD TRIP

30 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐05‐34 152539 MKVI SERIES ROAD TRIP
31 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐05‐34 152539 MKVI SERIES ROAD TRIP

32 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐05‐34 152539 MKVI SERIES ROAD TRIP

33 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐05‐34 152539 MKVI SERIES ROAD TRIP

34 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐05‐34 152539 MKVI SERIES ROAD TRIP
35 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐90 352556 MKVI SERIES BRAZIL

36 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐90 352556 MKVI SERIES BRAZIL
37 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐47 252616 MKVI SERIES 50 DRAGONS

38 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐47 252616 MKVI SERIES 50 DRAGONS

39 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐47 252616 MKVI SERIES 50 DRAGONS
40 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐47 252616 MKVI SERIES 50 DRAGONS

41 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐47 252616 MKVI SERIES 50 DRAGONS
42 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐47 252616 MKVI SERIES 50 DRAGONS
43 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐56 352527 MKVI SERIES WHERE'S THE GOLD

44 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐56 352527 MKVI SERIES WHERE'S THE GOLD
45 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐56 352527 MKVI SERIES WHERE'S THE GOLD

46 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐07‐56 352527 MKVI SERIES WHERE'S THE GOLD
47 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA

48 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA

49 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA

50 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA

51 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA
52 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA

53 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA
54 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA

55 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA
56 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA

57 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA
58 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐10 452572 MKVI SERIES AFRICAN DUSK (CASHMA
59 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐08‐12 1.00‐60183 GEN7 WILD PANDA

60 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐08‐75 252214 MKVI SERIES MINE MINE MINE

61 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐08‐75 252214 MKVI SERIES MINE MINE MINE

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 1 of 12)



62 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐08‐124 452302 MKVI SERIES MISS KITTY JACKPOT C

63 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐08‐124 452302 MKVI SERIES MISS KITTY JACKPOT C
64 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐08‐124 452302 MKVI SERIES MISS KITTY JACKPOT C

65 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐08‐124 452302 MKVI SERIES MISS KITTY JACKPOT C
66 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐30 553009 MKVI SERIES FLAME OF OLYMPUS JAC
67 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐30 553009 MKVI SERIES FLAME OF OLYMPUS JAC

68 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐30 553009 MKVI SERIES FLAME OF OLYMPUS JAC
69 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐30 553009 MKVI SERIES FLAME OF OLYMPUS JAC
70 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐30 553009 MKVI SERIES FLAME OF OLYMPUS JAC

71 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐30 553009 MKVI SERIES FLAME OF OLYMPUS JAC

72 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐36 553007 MKVI SERIES Geisha Jackpot Delux
73 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐36 553007 MKVI SERIES Geisha Jackpot Delux

74 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐36 553007 MKVI SERIES Geisha Jackpot Delux
75 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐36 553007 MKVI SERIES Geisha Jackpot Delux

76 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐36 553007 MKVI SERIES Geisha Jackpot Delux
77 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐36 553007 MKVI SERIES Geisha Jackpot Delux
78 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐51 254024 MKVI SERIES Milkin' It

79 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐51 254024 MKVI SERIES Milkin' It
80 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐51 254024 MKVI SERIES Milkin' It
81 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐51 254024 MKVI SERIES Milkin' It

82 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐51 254024 MKVI SERIES Milkin' It

83 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐51 254024 MKVI SERIES Milkin' It
84 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐09‐15 154051 MKVI SERIES Blue Tiger

85 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐09‐15 154051 MKVI SERIES Blue Tiger

86 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐09‐15 154051 MKVI SERIES Blue Tiger

87 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐09‐15 154051 MKVI SERIES Blue Tiger

88 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐09‐91 254065 MKVI SERIES Sky Dancer Reel Powe
89 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐09‐91 254065 MKVI SERIES Sky Dancer Reel Powe

90 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐09‐91 254065 MKVI SERIES Sky Dancer Reel Powe

91 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐09‐91 254065 MKVI SERIES Sky Dancer Reel Powe

92 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐09‐91 254065 MKVI SERIES Sky Dancer Reel Powe
93 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐09‐91 254065 MKVI SERIES Sky Dancer Reel Powe

94 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐99 351097 MKVI SERIES Magic Eyes Mr. Cashm

95 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐99 351097 MKVI SERIES Magic Eyes Mr. Cashm

96 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐99 351097 MKVI SERIES Magic Eyes Mr. Cashm

97 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐99 351097 MKVI SERIES Magic Eyes Mr. Cashm

98 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐20 154053 MKVI SERIES Viking Riches

99 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐20 154053 MKVI SERIES Viking Riches
100 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐20 154053 MKVI SERIES Viking Riches

101 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐20 154053 MKVI SERIES Viking Riches

102 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐25 1.02‐60804 GEN7/WS Stuck on You

103 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐30 1.01‐60876 GEN7/WS Harlequin Hearts
104 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐31 1.01‐60880 GEN7/WS Timber Wolf
105 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐29 1.01‐60913 GEN7/WS Lucky Leopard
106 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐30 1.01‐60857 GEN7/WS Crusader's Heart
107 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐53 1.02‐60866 GEN7/WS Aztec Dream

108 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐68 1.01‐61168 GEN7WS More Hearts

109 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐72

Linux Operating 

Syst 3.04.3 N/A
110 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐73 1.01‐61105 GEN7WS Wild Romans
111 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐98 352530 MKVI SERIES 5 Dragons

112 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐98 352530 MKVI SERIES 5 Dragons
113 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐98 352530 MKVI SERIES 5 Dragons

114 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐98 352530 MKVI SERIES 5 Dragons
115 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐04 1.01‐61213 GEN7/WS Maia Blue Planet Pri

116 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐19 1.03‐61069 GEN7WS Imperial House

117 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐26 1.03‐60819 GEN7/WS Cool Shark
118 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐25 01.04.16 MKVI SERIES N/A

119 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐25 01.04.16 MKVI SERIES N/A

120 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐35 1.02‐61239 GEN7WS Aristocrat All Stars

121 ARISTOCRAT MO‐214‐ARI‐11‐04 3.14.1‐1.00.0 GEN7WS N/A
122 ARISTOCRAT MO‐214‐ARI‐11‐06 SET CHIP 7.00.27 N/A

123 ARISTOCRAT MO‐10‐ARI‐11‐01 454066 MKVI SERIES CREATURE FEATURE

124 BALLY MO‐15‐BAL‐05‐09

AVGGRMC1010

0‐00 0 GREEN MACHINE

125 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐06‐114 HARDWARE

P/N 201217‐

00021 N/A

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 2 of 12)



126 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐07‐01 HARDWARE

PCA202585‐0‐

0 REV B PCBA UPSD RCU

127 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐50

ASGHTLN117UI‐

00 N/A HOT LINES
128 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐09‐41 HARDWARE 209370 N/A
129 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐09‐03 MACHINE AS‐1 N/A

130 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐09‐03 HARDWARE 209887 N/A
131 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐09‐03 HARDWARE 209127 N/A
132 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐09‐03 HARDWARE 210302 N/A

133 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐09‐03 HARDWARE 211372 N/A

134 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐09‐03 HARDWARE 208629 N/A

135 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐09‐03 HARDWARE

PCA212588‐0‐

0 Rev A N/A
136 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 MACHINE AP‐1 N/A

137 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE 210858 N/A
138 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE 212522 N/A
139 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE 214122 N/A

140 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE 212230 N/A
141 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE 211932 N/A
142 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE 212004 N/A

143 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE

PCA212268‐0‐

0 Rev A N/A

144 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE

PCA212319‐0‐

0 Rev B N/A

145 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE 213047 Rev C N/A

146 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE 212233 Rev B N/A

147 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐31 HARDWARE

PCA210908‐0‐

0 Rev B N/A

148 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐32 HARDWARE 212068‐00005 N/A

149 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐35

AXDUST32DFU0‐

00 0 N/A

150 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐35

AXTST32DFU00‐

00 0 N/A

151 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐38 300443A N/A DOUBLE DYNAMO 7'S

152 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐52 300582A A QUICK HIT BLACK & WH

153 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐53 300566A A DOUBLE SAMURAI

154 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐05 HARDWARE

PCA212710‐0‐

0 Rev C N/A

155 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 HARDWARE 214451 N/A

156 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐62 300702A A DOUBLE JACKPOT TRIPL

157 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐66 300358A A GOLD BUG

158 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐85 300252B B INSTANT RICHES CASH

159 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐86 300248B B INSTANT RICHES BURIE
160 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐87 300227B B INSTANT RICHES GOLD

161 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐08 HARDWARE

PCA212344‐0‐

0 Rev C N/A
162 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐98 300719A A BLACK & WHITE DOUBLE

163 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐86 300248B

BuriedTreasur

es.mnfs INSTANT RICHES BURIE

164 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐86 300248B

lib.mnfst / 

300248B INSTANT RICHES BURIE

165 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐86 300248B

links_games.

mnfst / INSTANT RICHES BURIE

166 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐86 300248B

Menu.mnfst / 

300248B INSTANT RICHES BURIE

167 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐87 300227B

GoldMine.mnf

st / 300 INSTANT RICHES GOLD

168 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐87 300227B

lib.mnfst / 

300227B INSTANT RICHES GOLD

169 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐87 300227B

links_games.

mnfst / INSTANT RICHES GOLD

170 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐87 300227B

Menu.mnfst / 

300227B INSTANT RICHES GOLD

171 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐85 300252B

CashMountain

.mnfst / INSTANT RICHES CASH

172 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐85 300252B

lib.mnfst / 

300252B INSTANT RICHES CASH

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 3 of 12)



173 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐85 300252B

links_games.

mnfst / INSTANT RICHES CASH

174 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐85 300252B

Menu.mnfst / 

300252B INSTANT RICHES CASH

175 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐09 300490C

Links_games.g

gmnfst GOLD BUG WILD BUNCH

176 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐10 300556C C GOLD BUG FREE RANGER
177 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐103 300746A A QUICK HIT 5 AND 10 T

178 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐10 300556C

lib.ggmnfst / 

300556 GOLD BUG FREE RANGER

179 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐10 300556C

Menu.ggmnfst 

/ 30055 GOLD BUG FREE RANGER

180 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐10 300556C

FreeRangers.g

gmnfst GOLD BUG FREE RANGER

181 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐10 300556C

links_games.g

gmnfst GOLD BUG FREE RANGER
182 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐09 300490C C GOLD BUG WILD BUNCH

183 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐09 300490C

Menu.ggmnfst 

/ 30049 GOLD BUG WILD BUNCH

184 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐09 300490C

Lib.ggmnfst / 

300490 GOLD BUG WILD BUNCH

185 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐09 300490C

WildBunch.gg

mnfst / GOLD BUG WILD BUNCH
186 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐110 HARDWARE 216633 N/A

187 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐114 HARDWARE

PCA213809‐0‐

0 Rev B N/A

188 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐114 HARDWARE 216561‐00005 N/A

189 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐114

AVRU6REEL188

A01 1 RCU Firmware

190 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐114

AXDU0ABZL020

A02 2 BEZEL GADGET FIRMWAR

191 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐118 300760A A MUSTANG

192 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐121 300454A A EMERALD FALLS

193 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐122 300842A A QUICK HIT BLACK & WH

194 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐125 HARDWARE 216561‐00003 N/A

195 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐128 HARDWARE N/A N/A
196 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐130 300803A A GOLDEN REEF

197 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐131 HARDWARE 212782 N/A

198 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐131 HARDWARE 213052 N/A

199 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐133 300455A A WILD HUSKIES

200 BALLY PA‐49‐BAL‐10‐05 HARDWARE

PCA213432‐0‐

0 Rev B N/A

201 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐118 300760A

300760A 

Menu MUSTANG
202 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐137 300925A A BULLSEYE BONUS CHERR

203 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐121 300454A

300454A 

Menu EMERALD FALLS

204 BALLY MO‐166‐BAL‐11‐02 HARDWARE 213600 N/A
205 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐140 HARDWARE 216941 N/A

206 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐140 HARDWARE 217183 N/A
207 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐140 HARDWARE 216795 N/A

208 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐130 300803A 300803A lib GOLDEN REEF

209 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐141 300926A A BULLSEYE BONUS BLACK
210 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐118 300760A 300760A lib MUSTANG

211 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐118 300760A

300760A 

links_games MUSTANG

212 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐118 300760A

300760A 

Mustang MUSTANG

213 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐143 300927A A BULLSEYE BONUS GOLDE
214 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐121 300454A 300454A lib EMERALD FALLS

215 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐121 300454A

300454A 

links_games EMERALD FALLS

216 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐121 300454A

300454A 

RREmeraldFal EMERALD FALLS

217 BALLY MO‐166‐BAL‐11‐02 HARDWARE 213588 N/A

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 4 of 12)



218 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐130 300803A

300803A 

Menu GOLDEN REEF

219 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐130 300803A

300803A 

GoldenReef GOLDEN REEF

220 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐130 300803A

300803A 

links_games GOLDEN REEF

221 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐133 300455A

300455A 

Menu WILD HUSKIES
222 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐133 300455A 300455A lib WILD HUSKIES

223 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐133 300455A

300455A 

links_games WILD HUSKIES

224 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐133 300455A

300455A 

WildHuskies WILD HUSKIES
225 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐43 HARDWARE 217112 ALPHA PRO TOPPER

226 BALLY MO‐166‐BAL‐11‐02 HARDWARE 206409 REV J N/A
227 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐43 HARDWARE 216766 ALPHA PRO TOPPER
228 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐46 300855A A INCA GOLD

229 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐48 300806A A HOUSE OF FORTUNE
230 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐49 300845A A DRAGON LINES
231 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐80 HARDWARE N/A AP‐1 Alpha Pro Cabin

232 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐80 HARDWARE Digital no LED AP‐1 Alpha Pro Cabin
233 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐65 HARDWARE 217519 N/A

234 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐84 300833B B OLE JALAPENOS HOT &

235 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐84 300833B 300833B OLE JALAPENOS HOT &

236 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐88 301045B B CODE RED

237 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐88 301045B 301045B CODE RED
238 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐88 301045B link_301045B CODE RED

239 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐84 300833B link_300833B OLE JALAPENOS HOT &

240 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐49 300845A

300845A.ggm

nfst / 30 DRAGON LINES

241 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐62 300702A

300702A.img / 

300702 DOUBLE JACKPOT TRIPL

242 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐05

AVRU1CASHW7

4A01 N/A RCU FIRMWARE

243 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐49 300845A

link_300845A.

ggmnfst DRAGON LINES

244 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐102 301061A 301061A Betty Boop's Love Me
245 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐103 301039A A MERCURY

246 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐103 301039A

301039A.ggm

nfst / 30 MERCURY

247 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐104 300754D D BACCHUS GOLD

248 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐104 300754D

300754D.ggm

nfst / 30 BACCHUS GOLD
249 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐105 300932B B HOT HOT HABANERO

250 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐105 300932B

300932B.ggm

nfst / 30 HOT HOT HABANERO
251 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐109 300755B B SEAGULL SAM

252 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐104 300754D

link_300754D.

ggmnfst BACCHUS GOLD
253 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐137 300925A 300925A lib BULLSEYE BONUS CHERR

254 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐141 300926A 300926A lib BULLSEYE BONUS BLACK
255 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐143 300927A 300927A lib BULLSEYE BONUS GOLDE

256 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐105 300932B

link_300932B.

ggmnfst HOT HOT HABANERO

257 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐137 300925A

300925A 

Menu BULLSEYE BONUS CHERR

258 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐137 300925A

300925A 

CherryRedUI BULLSEYE BONUS CHERR

259 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐137 300925A

300925A 

links_games BULLSEYE BONUS CHERR

260 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐141 300926A

300926A 

Menu BULLSEYE BONUS BLACK

261 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐141 300926A

300926A 

BlackStarUI BULLSEYE BONUS BLACK

262 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐141 300926A

300926A 

links_games BULLSEYE BONUS BLACK

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 5 of 12)



263 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐143 300927A

300927A 

Menu BULLSEYE BONUS GOLDE

264 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐143 300927A

300927A 

GoldenFlashU BULLSEYE BONUS GOLDE

265 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐143 300927A

300927A 

links_games BULLSEYE BONUS GOLDE
266 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐112 300974A A DUTCHMAN'S GOLD

267 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐103 301039A

link_301039A.

ggmnfst MERCURY

268 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐102 301061A

link_301061A.

ggmnfst Betty Boop's Love Me

269 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐08 HARDWARE 219621 N/A
270 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐08 HARDWARE 219622 N/A

271 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐08 HARDWARE 219737 N/A
272 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐08 HARDWARE 219103 N/A

273 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐08 HARDWARE

PCA212268‐2‐

0 REV A N/A

274 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐109 300755B

300755B.ggm

nfst / 30 SEAGULL SAM

275 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐109 300755B

link_300755B.

ggmnfst SEAGULL SAM
276 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐114 300957B B MONEY VAULT

277 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐114 300957B

300957B.ggm

nfst / 30 MONEY VAULT

278 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐116 300959B B GOLDEN PHARAOH

279 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐116 300959B

300959B.ggm

nfst / 30 GOLDEN PHARAOH

280 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐48 300806A

link_300806A.

ggmnfst HOUSE OF FORTUNE

281 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐102 301061A

301061A.ggm

nfst / 30 Betty Boop's Love Me

282 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐09 300762C C CASH WIZARD

283 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐09 300762C

300762C.ggm

nfst / 30 CASH WIZARD

284 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐09 300762C

link_300762C.

ggmnfst CASH WIZARD

285 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐48 300806A

300806A.ggm

nfst / 30 HOUSE OF FORTUNE

286 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐116 300959B

link_300959B.

ggmnfst GOLDEN PHARAOH

287 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐124 300794B B OLE JALAPENOS MILD &

288 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐124 300794B

300794B.ggm

nfst / 30 OLE JALAPENOS MILD &
289 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐125 301037A A GAUCHO'S GOLD

290 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐125 301037A

301037A.ggm

nfst / 30 GAUCHO'S GOLD

291 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐114 300957B

link_300957B.

ggmnfst MONEY VAULT

292 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐11 301209A A VENUS
293 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐11 301209A 301209A VENUS

294 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐124 300794B

link_300794B.

ggmnfst OLE JALAPENOS MILD &

295 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐11 301209A link_301209A VENUS

296 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐125 301037A

link_301037A.

ggmnfst GAUCHO'S GOLD

297 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐38 300443A 300443A DOUBLE DYNAMO 7'S
298 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐53 300566A 300566A DOUBLE SAMURAI

299 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐45 20657A A FORTUNES OF THE DEEP
300 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐59 20654A A FORTUNES OF THE DEEP

301 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐60 20655A A FORTUNES OF THE DEEP
302 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐61 20656A A FORTUNES OF THE DEEP
303 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐76 300494C C HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE
304 BALLY NORTH MO‐122‐BLY‐10‐01 20645A A Gangsters Sammy Snak

305 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐76 300494C

BL7HotShotPr

og15R_30 HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE

306 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐76 300494C

Links_BL7HotS

hotProg HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 6 of 12)



307 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐59 20654A

20654A.img / 

20654A FORTUNES OF THE DEEP

308 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐60 20655A

20655A.img / 

20655A FORTUNES OF THE DEEP

309 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐45 20657A

20657A.img / 

20657A FORTUNES OF THE DEEP

310 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐61 20656A

20656A.img / 

20656A FORTUNES OF THE DEEP

311 BALLY NORTH MO‐122‐BLY‐10‐01 20645A

20645A.img / 

20645A Gangsters Sammy Snak

312 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐01 20644A A GANGSTERS CHOO CHOO
313 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐01 20644A 20644A GANGSTERS CHOO CHOO

314 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐02 20646A A GANGSTERS TIPSY MILA
315 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐02 20646A 20646A GANGSTERS TIPSY MILA

316 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐03 20647A A GANGSTERS TOMMY THE
317 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐03 20647A 20647A GANGSTERS TOMMY THE
318 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐04 300273A A OIL BARON TEXAS TYCO

319 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐04 300273A

links_TexasTy

coon_30 OIL BARON TEXAS TYCO

320 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐04 300273A

TexasTycoon_

300273A OIL BARON TEXAS TYCO

321 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐05 300284A A OIL BARON TEXAS TREA

322 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐05 300284A

Texas 

Treasure_300

28 OIL BARON TEXAS TREA
323 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐06 300287A A OIL BARON ALASKAN TR

324 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐06 300287A

AlaskanTreasu

res_300 OIL BARON ALASKAN TR

325 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐07 300285A A OIL BARON ALASKAN PI

326 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐07 300285A

AlaskanPipelin

e_3002 OIL BARON ALASKAN PI

327 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐05 300284A

links_Texas 

Treasure OIL BARON TEXAS TREA

328 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐07 300285A

links_ 

AlaskanPipeli OIL BARON ALASKAN PI

329 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐06 300287A

links_Alaskan

Treasur OIL BARON ALASKAN TR

330 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE P/N 96499306 AVP U/R WIDESCREEN

331 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE P/N 96499307 AVP U/R WIDESCREEN

332 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE P/N 96499308 AVP U/R WIDESCREEN

333 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE P/N 96499309 AVP U/R WIDESCREEN

334 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE P/N 96499400 AVP U/R WIDESCREEN

335 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE P/N 96499301 AVP U/R WIDESCREEN

336 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE P/N 96499302 AVP U/R WIDESCREEN

337 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE P/N 96499303 AVP U/R WIDESCREEN

338 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE P/N 96499304 AVP U/R WIDESCREEN

339 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE P/N 96499305 AVP U/R WIDESCREEN

340 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE

P/N 

699701XXW AVP PLATFORM

341 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐15 HARDWARE

P/N 

699702XXW AVP PLATFORM

342 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐99 HARDWARE P/N 62577990 ROHS JCM (G23) SENTR

343 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐99 HARDWARE P/N 62577991 ROHS JCM (G23) SENTR

344 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐297

GC014‐004AS9‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 7 of 12)



345 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐297

GCON014‐

004AS9‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

346 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐301

GC014‐004AT3‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE RED, W

347 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐301

GCON014‐

004AT3‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE TRIPLE DOUBLE RED, W

348 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐310

GC014‐004AX5‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE HOT ICE / TRI

349 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐310

GCON014‐

004AX5‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE TRIPLE HOT ICE / TRI

350 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐316

GC014‐004BJ9‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE STARS / TRIPL

351 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐316

GCON014‐

004BJ9‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE TRIPLE STARS / TRIPL

352 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐317

GC014‐004BN5‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE STARS / TRIPL

353 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐317

GCON014‐

004BN5‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE TRIPLE STARS / TRIPL

354 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐327

GC014‐004BM7‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

355 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐327

GCON014‐

004BM7‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

356 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐415

GC014‐004BL7‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

357 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐415

GCON014‐

004BL7‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

358 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐468

GC014‐004BU9‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE SILVER

359 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐468

GCON014‐

004BU9‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG TRIPLE SILVER

360 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐480

GC014‐004BU8‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE SILVER

361 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐480

GCON014‐

004BU8‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG TRIPLE SILVER

362 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐497

GC014‐004BR5‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND STRIK

363 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐497

GCON014‐

004BR5‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG DOUBLE DIAMOND STRIK

364 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐19

GC014‐004AA7‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE SUPER SILVER

365 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐19

GCON014‐

004AA7‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG DOUBLE SUPER SILVER

366 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐28

GC014‐004BS2‐

0001 AVP INSTALL 2X3X4X5X RED HOT 7S

367 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐28

GCon014‐

004BS2‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG 2X3X4X5X RED HOT 7S

368 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐114

GI014‐001U16‐

0001 AVP INSTALL SANDS OF GOLD

369 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐114

Game014‐

001U16‐001

AVP GAME 

PKG SANDS OF GOLD

370 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐121

GI014‐001AO4‐

0004 AVP INSTALL MICHELANGELO

371 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐121

GAME014‐

001AO4‐004

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE MICHELANGELO

372 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐134

GI014‐001CZ8‐

0001 AVP INSTALL RENOIR RICHES

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 8 of 12)



373 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐134

GAME014‐

001CZ8‐001

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE RENOIR RICHES

374 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐174

GC014‐003CQ1‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TOP DOLLAR

375 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐174

GCON014‐

003CQ1‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE TOP DOLLAR

376 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐193

GI014‐000067‐

0004 AVP INSTALL CLEOPATRA

377 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐193

GAME014‐

000067‐004

AVP GAME 

PKG CLEOPATRA

378 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐194

GI014‐000039‐

0005 AVP INSTALL CLEOPATRA II

379 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐194

GAME014‐

000039‐005

AVP GAME 

PKG CLEOPATRA II

380 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐205

GI014‐001FU9‐

0001 AVP INSTALL PRINCESS OF PARADISE

381 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐205

GAME014‐

001FU9‐001

AVP GAME 

PKG PRINCESS OF PARADISE

382 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐207

GI014‐001GM7‐

E001 AVP INSTALL PRINCESS OF PARADISE

383 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐207

GAME014‐

001GM7‐E01

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE PRINCESS OF PARADISE

384 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐217

GI014‐001GM4‐

0001 AVP INSTALL JEWELS OF INDIA

385 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐217

GAME014‐

001GM4‐001

AVP GAME 

PKG JEWELS OF INDIA

386 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐230

GC014‐004CL6‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND DELUX

387 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐230

GCON014‐

004CL6‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE DOUBLE DIAMOND DELUX

388 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐185

GI014‐001FU8‐

E003 AVP INSTALL JEWELS OF INDIA

389 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐185

GAME014‐

001FU8‐E03

AVP GAME 

PKG JEWELS OF INDIA

390 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐186

GI014‐001GI7‐

0001 AVP INSTALL MICHELANGELO

391 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐186

GAME014‐

001GI7‐001

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE MICHELANGELO

392 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐195

GI014‐001FG9‐

0001 AVP INSTALL MAJESTIC SEA

393 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐195

GAME014‐

001FG9‐001

AVP GAME 

PKG MAJESTIC SEA

394 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐202

GI014‐001GN1‐

E001 AVP INSTALL MAJESTIC SEA

395 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐202

GAME014‐

001GN1‐E01

AVP GAME 

PKG MAJESTIC SEA

396 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐208

GI014‐001GP7‐

0001 AVP INSTALL RENOIR RICHES 3 FOR

397 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐208

GAME014‐

001GP7‐001

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE RENOIR RICHES 3 FOR

398 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐258

GI014‐001GK9‐

D001 AVP INSTALL MALTESE FORTUNE

399 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐258

GAME014‐

001GK9‐D01

AVP GAME 

PKG MALTESE FORTUNE

400 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐241

GI014‐001H18‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DA VINCI DIAMONDS

401 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐241

GAME014‐

001H18‐001

AVP GAME 

PKG DA VINCI DIAMONDS

402 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐288

GI014‐001FG8‐

E004 AVP INSTALL QUEEN ISABELLA

403 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐288

GAME014‐

001FG8‐E04

AVP GAME 

PKG QUEEN ISABELLA

404 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐11

GC014‐002HG2‐

B001 AVP INSTALL WUXING 7S 1 FOR 1/WU

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 9 of 12)



405 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐11

GCON014‐

002HG2‐B01

AVP CONTENT 

PKG WUXING 7S 1 FOR 1/WU

406 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐11

GT014‐002‐

01901‐01 AVP INSTALL WUXING 7S 1 FOR 1/WU

407 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐11

TYPE014‐002‐

01901‐01 AVP TYPE PKG WUXING 7S 1 FOR 1/WU
408 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐14 HARDWARE 699724XXW 22 IN MON‐LCD

409 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐24

GI014‐001GE9‐

0001 AVP INSTALL LION HEART

410 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐24

GAME014‐

001GE9‐001

AVP GAME 

PKG LION HEART

411 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐36

GI014‐001V61‐

A003 AVP INSTALL TWIN WARRIORS MULTI‐

412 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐36

GAME014‐

001V61‐A03

AVP GAME 

PKG TWIN WARRIORS MULTI‐

413 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐52

GI014‐004FD5‐

B003 AVP INSTALL BLACKBEARD'S DOUBLE

414 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐52

GAME014‐

004FD5‐B03

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE BLACKBEARD'S DOUBLE

415 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐69

GI014‐001FY1‐

A001 AVP INSTALL THE WHOLE KITTEN KAB

416 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐69

GAME014‐

001FY1‐A01

AVP GAME 

PKG THE WHOLE KITTEN KAB

417 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐112

GI014‐001AD6‐

C006 AVP INSTALL WHALE SONG

418 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐112

GAME014‐

001AD6‐C06

AVP GAME 

PKG WHALE SONG

419 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐113

GI014‐001BS7‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DAKOTA THUNDER

420 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐113

GAME014‐

001BS7‐001

AVP GAME 

PKG DAKOTA THUNDER

421 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐117

GI014‐001GX2‐

D001 AVP INSTALL DIAMOND BLAST

422 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐117

GAME014‐

001GX2‐D01

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE DIAMOND BLAST

423 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐127

GI014‐005CB5‐

0001 AVP INSTALL LUCKY FOX 1 FOR 1

424 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐127

GAME014‐

005CB5‐001

AVP GAME 

PKG LUCKY FOX 1 FOR 1

425 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐133

GI014‐001CB4‐

C003 AVP INSTALL KODIAK KING MULTI‐WA

426 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐133

GAME014‐

001CB4‐C03

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE KODIAK KING MULTI‐WA

427 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐26

GI014‐001X37‐

B004 AVP INSTALL Pamplona Multi‐Way

428 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐26

GAME014‐

001X37‐B04

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Pamplona Multi‐Way

429 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐29

GT014‐004‐

00S01‐03 AVP INSTALL Red Hot Cherry

430 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐29

TYPE014‐004‐

00S01‐03 AVP TYPE PKG Red Hot Cherry

431 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐161

GI014‐001HA6‐

D001 AVP INSTALL Fire Rubies

432 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐161

GAME014‐

001HA6‐D01

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Fire Rubies

433 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐31

GC014‐004EF3‐

C004 AVP INSTALL Red Hot Cherry

434 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐31

GCON014‐

004EF3‐C04

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE Red Hot Cherry

435 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐205

GI014‐001GV5‐

C001 AVP INSTALL Lucky Larry's Lobste

436 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐205

GAME014‐

001GV5‐C01

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Lucky Larry's Lobste
437 IGT PA‐73‐IGT‐10‐02 HARDWARE 96499809 AVP
438 IGT PA‐73‐IGT‐10‐02 HARDWARE 50062501W AVP

439 IGT PA‐73‐IGT‐10‐02 HARDWARE 51841900 AVP

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 10 of 12)



440 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐220

GI014‐001FX3‐

C001 AVP INSTALL Paradise Garden Mult

441 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐220

GAME014‐

001FX3‐C01

AVP GAME 

PKG Paradise Garden Mult

442 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐229

GI014‐001GB8‐

0001 AVP INSTALL Golden Knight

443 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐229

GAME014‐

001GB8‐001

AVP GAME 

PKG Golden Knight
444 IGT PA‐73‐IGT‐10‐02 HARDWARE 911614xx AVP

445 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐287

GI014‐001FX9‐

A003 AVP INSTALL Show Dogs

446 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐287

GAME014‐

001FX9‐A03

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Show Dogs

447 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐315

GI014‐001GQ6‐

E003 AVP INSTALL Ancient Arcadia

448 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐315

GAME014‐

001GQ6‐E03

AVP GAME 

PKG Ancient Arcadia

449 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐332

GI014‐001GR1‐

E003 AVP INSTALL Kingdom of Gold

450 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐332

GAME014‐

001GR1‐E03

AVP GAME 

PKG Kingdom of Gold

451 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐351

GI014‐001GF3‐

E003 AVP INSTALL Golden Goddess

452 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐351

GAME014‐

001GF3‐E03

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Golden Goddess

453 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐03

GI014‐001GF4‐

E003 AVP INSTALL Crystal Kingdom

454 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐03

GAME014‐

001GF4‐E03

AVP GAME 

PKG Crystal Kingdom

455 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐12

GI014‐005JB7‐

D001 AVP INSTALL Ringling Bros.and Ba

456 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐12

GAME014‐

005JB7‐D01

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Ringling Bros.and Ba

457 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐12 SIGN1126 N/A Ringling Bros.and Ba

458 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐24

GI014‐003IW3‐

F001 AVP INSTALL White Pearl

459 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐24

GAME014‐

003IW3‐F01

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE White Pearl

460 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐28

GI014‐001HH3‐

E003 AVP INSTALL Dangerous Beauty

461 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐28

GAME014‐

001HH3‐E03

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Dangerous Beauty

462 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐30 HARDWARE AVP3.0ME CPU BOX

463 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐31

GI014‐003IW1‐

F001 AVP INSTALL Hells Bells Free Gam
464 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐30 HARDWARE AVP3.0ME MOTHERBOARD

465 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐31

GAME014‐

003IW1‐F01

AVP GAME 

PKG Hells Bells Free Gam

466 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐33

GI014‐005JB6‐

D001 AVP INSTALL Ringling Brothers an

467 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐33

GAME014‐

005JB6‐D01

AVP GAME 

PKG Ringling Brothers an

468 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐38

GI014‐003IV8‐

F001 AVP INSTALL Hawaiian Diamond

469 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐38

GAME014‐

003IV8‐F01

AVP GAME 

PKG Hawaiian Diamond

470 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐43

GI014‐005JW3‐

E001 AVP INSTALL Thundering Buffalo M

471 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐43

GAME014‐

005JW3‐E01

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Thundering Buffalo M

472 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐62

GI014‐003IC7‐

F001 AVP INSTALL 27 Ways to Win Doubl

473 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐62

GAME014‐

003IC7‐F01

AVP GAME 

PKG 27 Ways to Win Doubl
474 IGT MO‐158‐IGT‐11‐02 HARDWARE 50066001W AVP3.0ME
475 IGT MO‐166‐IGT‐11‐02 HARDWARE 75832701W AVP

476 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐82

GC014‐002IL2‐

E001 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Diamon

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 11 of 12)



477 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐82

GCON014‐

002IL2‐E01

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE Triple Double Diamon

478 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐84

GC014‐002IL3‐

E001 AVP INSTALL 2X3X4X5X Super Times

479 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐84

GCON014‐

002IL3‐E01

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE 2X3X4X5X Super Times

480 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐116

GI014‐001GY6‐

E004 AVP INSTALL Black Widow

481 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐116

GAME014‐

001GY6‐E04

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Black Widow

482 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐140

GT014‐003‐

00Z01‐03 AVP INSTALL Top Dollar

483 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐140

TYPE014‐003‐

00Z01‐03

AVP TYPE 

PACKAGE Top Dollar

484 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐142

GI014‐001Q68‐

B007 AVP INSTALL Three Kings

485 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐142

GAME014‐

001Q68‐B07

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Three Kings

486 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐159

GT014‐002‐

03401‐03 AVP INSTALL Hot Roll

487 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐159

TYPE014‐002‐

03401‐03

AVP TYPE 

PACKAGE Hot Roll

488 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐11‐15 DB09‐000‐1010 1010 H13.10 TIGER'S REALM

489 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐133

DD93‐000‐

1010B4 1010 H13.31 PALACE OF RICHES II

490 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐137

D5F3‐000‐

1030D0 1030 H13.20 JACKPOT PARTY

491 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐142

S68C‐000‐

1000C0 1000 H13.33 INVADERS! PLANET MOO
492 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐11‐03 SE81‐000‐1010 1010 H13.30 THE PRICE IS RIGHT ‐

493 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐11‐04 SE78‐000‐1010 1010 H13.30 THE PRICE IS RIGHT ‐

494 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐148

DD8C‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.31 PHARAOHS OF THE DEEP

495 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐150

DD8B‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.31 HEART AND SOUL

496 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐152

DD8F‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.31 RUBY STAR

497 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐153

DD8D‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.31 PERSEPHONE

498 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐11‐05 SE99‐000‐1040 1040 H13.21 ATTACK FROM MARS/REV

499 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐156

DD8A‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.31 ATOMIC COYOTE

500 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐159

D5CA‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.31 THE KING AND THE SWO

501 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐172

DD8E‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.31 SWORD OF SCARAMOUCHE

502 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐177

D5CC‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.31 MYSTICAL UNICORN

503 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐179

D5CD‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.31 KING OF AFRICA

504 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐183

DE50‐000‐

1030C9 1030 H13.33 DRAGON's FIRE

Recommended 
Revocations
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐10‐10 DB09‐000‐1000 1000/H13.10 TIGER'S REALM

2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐29 01.04.08 MKVI SERIES
System Base replace by 15 Oct. 
2011

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐08‐12\D.1.a.  August GLI Approval Letters August 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 12 of 12)



 
 
Eisenh
700 SW
Topek

Richar
 

hower State Offi
W Harrison, Sui
ka, KS  66603 

 
rd Petersen-Klei

 

 

Item # / (D

BH 194  T
BH 208  C
BH 209  G
BH 210  R
BH 211  C
BH 212  M
BH 213  U
BH 214  K
BH 215  F
BH 217  S
BH 219  I
BH 220  B
BH 221  M
BH 222  U
BH 224  P
BH 225  S
BH 226  L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

fice Building 
ite 500 

in, Executive Di

Description) 

Table Game D
Count Team  
Game Move F
Revenue Aud
Chip Inventor
Main Bank In
Unissued Cou
Kiosk Tower 
Food & Bever
Surveillance L
Internal Audit
Blackjack Pro
Mississippi St
Ultimate Texa
Poker Tourna
Senior Audito
Lead Slot Tec

irector 

Boot Hill C

Drops 

Form 
dit Review 
ry Records 
nventory 
upon Inventor
Lights 
rage Reorg. 
Logs 
ts-Coupons 
ocedures 
tud  
as Hold Em 

ament Rpts.  
or Position 
chnician 

Casino and Res

Aug

Regulatio

KAR 10
ICS 160
ICS 170
ICS 110
ICS 120
ICS 120

ry ICS 170
ICS 208
ICS 700
ICS 610
ICS 170
KAR 10
KAR 10
KAR 10
KAR 10
KAR 10
KAR 10

sort Internal Co

gust 12, 2011

 

on/IC Referenc

08-48 
0.08 
0.04 
0.08 
0.08 
0.01 
0.01 
8.020 
0.07 
0.04 
0.14 
08-6 
08-6 
08-6 
08-6 
04-2 
04-2 

ontrol Amend

ce    S

 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A

ments 

taff Recomme

Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 

Phone:
Fax:

kr

Sam Brow

endation 

  (785) 296-580
  (785) 296-090
rgc@krgc.ks.gov

krgc.ks.gov

wnback, Governo

0 
0 
v 
v 

or 

D.2.a.



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 
 

July 31, 2011 
 
 
 

 
 
 
*As reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer System 
 
#Includes other sweeps, principally lost and found funds  

July  July  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 
2011  2010  2012  2011 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

3,356,425.12 
  

2,874,983.40 
   

3,356,425.12  
  

2,874,983.40 

Table games 
  

582,588.00 
  

647,766.00 
   

582,588.00  
  

647,766.00 

Other # 
  

‐   
  

‐   
   
‐   

                          
‐    

Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

  
3,939,013.12 

  
3,522,749.40 

   
3,939,013.12  

  
3,522,749.40 

State Share 22% 
  

866,582.89 
  

775,004.87 
   

866,582.89  
  

775,004.87 

Local Share 3% 
  

118,170.39 
  

105,682.48 
   

118,170.39  
  

105,682.48 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

78,780.26 
  

70,454.99 
   

78,780.26  
  

70,454.99 

Casino Share 73% 
  

2,875,479.58 
  

2,571,607.06 
   

2,875,479.58  
  

2,571,607.06 

E.1.a.



 

 

DATE OF

AGENDA

PRESENT

ISSUE SU

Control t

investiga

COMMIS

STAFF RE

 

 

F MEETING: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

UMMARY:   

to submit se

ations of bing

SSION ACTIO

ECOMMEND

S

August 12

Semi‐annu

Patsy Cong

Kansas sta

mi‐annual a

go operation

ON REQUIRE

DATIONS:  N

STAFF AGEN

2, 2011 

ual Report o

grove, Direc

atute KSA 79

ctivity repor

ns in Kansas

ED/REQUEST

o action nee

 

DA MEMOR

f Inspection

ctor of Charit

9‐4715 requi

rts to the Co

.   

TED:  No act

eded. 

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

s and Invest

table Bingo

res the direc

ommission co

ion needed.

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

tigations of B

ctor of Alcoh

oncerning in

  

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

Bingo Opera

holic Bevera

nspections a

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

tions 

ge 

nd 

 
G.1.a.



SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT OF BINGO ADMINSTRATION TO THE 

RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION. 

Prepared by Patsy Congrove, Administrator of Charitable Gaming 

07/01/10 to 12/30/10 

 

K. S. A. 79-4715 The director of alcoholic beverage control of the department of revenue shall submit to the 
Kansas racing and gaming commission semiannual activity reports concerning inspections and investigations 
of bingo operations in this state. 

 During this period there were 22 investigations by compliance agents 
19 routine 3 complaints 
 

 Compliance violations include: 
 
K.S.A. 79-4705 (a) On dates prescribed by the administrator every operator shall make a return to the 
administrator upon forms prescribed by the administrator. 
Organizations failed to file reports on time.  Sixty six fines were issued for failure to complete reports 
by deadline.     
 

 K.S.A. 79-4706 (b) All persons working or assisting in conducting a call or instant bingo game must: 
Be a member of spouse of a member of the licensed organization conducting the bingo game or be a 
member or spouse of a parent or auxiliary unit or society of the licensed organization.   
Organization reported they were using outside volunteers to conduct play.   A fine was issued. 
 

 K.S.A. 79-4709 (j) The charge made by a licensee for a single bingo card or face to play in a single, 
mini or progressive special game shall not sexed $1.    
Organization was overcharging on their faces.  A fine was issued.  
 

 K. S. A. 79-4706 (y) (3) a prize for a progressive game may start at an amount not to exceed $250 and 
may be increased by no more than $100 for each session during which the progressive game is 
continued.   
The organization exceeded the starting amount for their progressive game.  A fine was issued. 
 

 K.S.A. 74-4706 (m) Each licensee shall keep a record of all games of bingo managed, operated or 
conducted by it for a period of three years following the date the game is managed, operated or 
conducted.   
Compliance agent was performing a game audit review and found records were not available.  A fine 
was issued. 
 

 K.A.R. Any person engaged in the management, operation or conduct of a bingo game shall not also 
participate as a player in the same bingo game.   

G.1.b. (page 1 of 2)



A complaint was made that volunteers selling faces were then playing bingo.  An investigation was 
done and a fine was issued.   
 
K. S.A. 79-4705 (a) On dates prescribed by the administrator, every operator shall make a return to the 
administrator upon forms prescribed by the administrator.  
A distributor failed to submit forms and pay taxes.  An agreement was reached with penalty and 
interest assessed.   
 
 
 
 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

G.1.b. (page 2 of 2)



 

 

DATE OF

AGENDA

PRESENT

ISSUE SU

T

through a

structure

now surf

114‐14(e

commiss

commiss

N

commiss

COMMIS

presiding

STAFF RE

 

 

F MEETING: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

UMMARY:   

he commiss

a three‐mem

e is envisione

facing, the co

e)(1) (stating

ioners desig

ion.”  (Emph

No matter wh

ion must de

SSION ACTIO

g officer. 

ECOMMEND

S

August 12

Selection o

Patrick Ma

 

ion previous

mber panel, 

ed under ou

ommission h

g that a “De n

gnated by the

hasis added.

hether the fu

esignate a pr

ON REQUIRE

DATIONS:  Es

STAFF AGEN

2, 2011 

of the Comm

artin, Asst. A

sly routed ad

which met i

r gaming reg

has the oppo

novo review

e commissio

)   

ull commissi

residing offic

ED/REQUEST

stablish a th

 

DA MEMOR

mission’s adm

A.G. 

dministrativ

mmediately

gulations an

ortunity to r

w may be exe

on, or a presi

ion or a sma

cer for its he

TED:  Discuss

ree‐membe

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

ministrative 

e hearings fo

y after comm

nd, with som

e‐create tha

ercised by th

iding officer 

all panel is th

earing body. 

sion of admi

r hearing pa

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

hearing pan

or parimutu

mission meet

me administra

at structure. 

he commissio

designated 

he hearing b

 K.A.R. 112‐

inistrative he

anel and pres

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

nel 

el appeals 

tings.  That s

ative appeal

 See K.A.R. 1

on, one or m

by the 

ody, the 

114‐8(a)(2).

earing body,

siding office

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

same 

ls 

112‐

more 

 

, 

r. 

 
G.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



                    
 
 
 

                   
 
 

 
 
 

       
 

(07.06.2011) 

Male
61.4%

Female
38.6%

Gender

2 Year
50.0%

Lifetime
50.0%

Exclusion Period

0.0%
6.8% 9.1%

34.1%

25.0%
20.5%

4.6%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age

African 
American

2.3%
Asian/Pac 
Islander
18.2%

Caucasian
61.4%

Latino/Hi
spanic
18.2%

Ethnicity
NC

7.3%

NE
17.1%

SW
73.2%

SC
2.4%

Lottery Region

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonn  PPrrooggrraamm  DDaattaa  
JJaannuuaarryy  22001100  ––JJuullyy  22001111  

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonnss  ==  4444  
  

I.2.a. (page 1 of 4)



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

                   
 
 
 
 
 

                    
 
 
 
 
 

                    
 

Male 
38.2% Female 

61.8% 

Gender 

PG Helpline 
35.3% 

Person 
38.2% 

Casino 
Literature 

0.0% 

Media Print 
2.9% 

Media Air 
0.0% 

Website 
0.0% 

Other 
23.5% 

Referral Source 

Yes 
18.8% 

No 
81.2% 

Self Exclusion at Admission 

Never 
Married 
23.5% 

Married 
44.1% 

Divorced 
23.5% 

Separated 
8.8% 

Widowed 
0.0% 

Common 
Law 
0.0% 

Marital Status 

Employed 
Full Time 

29.4% 

Employed 
Part Time 

26.5% 

Unemployed 
29.4% 

Not in Labor 
Force 
11.8% 

Unknown 
2.9% 

Employment Status 

Yes 
44.1% No 

55.9% 

Committed Illegal Acts to Finance      
Gambling 

Problem Gambling Treatment Enrollments 
February 2011 through June 30, 2011 

Treatment Enrollments = 34 

N=21 

N=13 

 

*Person:  friend/family/professional 

* 

During the past year, have you committed illegal acts, such as forgery, 

fraud, theft, or embezzlement, to finance your gambling? 

Have you Self Excluded from any Kansas casino? 

I.2.a. (page 2 of 4)



 

 

         
 
 
 

                            
  
 
                

 
 
 
 
 
 

Black Jack 
14.7% 

Cards 
5.9% 

Internet 
2.9% 

Keno 
2.9% 

Lottery 
5.9% 

Poker 
2.9% 

Video Poker 
11.8% 

Sporting 
Events 
2.9% 

Slot Machines 
50.0% 

Primary Gambling Activity 

No gambling 
in last 30 

days 
5.9% 1 to 3 times in 

last 30 days 
17.7% 

1 to 2 times 
per week 

41.2% 

3 to 6 times 
per week 

35.3% 

Frequency of Primary Gambling 
Activity 

Caucasian 
91.2% 

African 
American 

8.8% 

Race 

Yes 
55.9% 

No 
44.1% 

Other Mental Health Treatment 

14.7% 

8.8% 

17.7% 

47.1% 

8.8% 

2.9% 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

19-28 29-38 39-48 49-58 59-68 69-78

Age 

 

 

I.2.a. (page 3 of 4)



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

One male, One female 

Both referred by Person 

Both Married 

One employed full time, one employed part time 

Both Caucasian 

One aged 69, one aged 54 

One Shawnee County, One Wabaunsee County 

 

“Concerned Other” Treatment Enrollments 
February 2011 through June 30, 2011 

Treatment Enrollments = 2 

I.2.a. (page 4 of 4)



JULY

15 Commission Meeting 

AUGUST

12 Commission Meeting 

SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting (rescheduled from September 9)

OCTOBER

14 Commission Meeting 

NOVEMBER

18 Commission Meeting 

DECEMBER

16 Commission Meeting 

JANUARY

13 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

FEBRUARY

10 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

MARCH

16 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

APRIL

13 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

MAY

11 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

JUNE

15 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

July 2011 - June  2012

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Aug 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Oct 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Nov 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

Dec 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Feb 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29

Mar 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Apr 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

May 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Jul 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Sep 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30




